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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: November 26, 2021
TO: Administrative File for NDA 215423

FROM: Sydney Tran, Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Regulatory Operations for Urology, Obstetrics, and Gynecology

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 215423

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 215423 Entadfi (finasteride and tadalafil) oral capsules

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Mohammad Akbar
Denise Baugh
Marcia Britt

Yu Cao

Stephanie DeGraw
Leah Falade
Oyinlola Fashina
Kimberly Hatfield
Kelly Jackson
Martin Kaufman
Sharon Kelly
Daphne Lin
Yanhui Lu

Leslie McKinney
Christine Nguyen
Sachinkumar Patel
Catherine Sewell
Dahlia Walters

Reference ID: 4903345
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This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.

SYDNEY T TRAN
12/13/2021 07:06:19 AM

Reference ID: 4903345
(





